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Addendum #1 

 
In response to questions asked of the Village: 

1)  Do you have any drawings for this project? 
Answer: Once the bid is awarded, the bidder will be asked to sign an NDA, a meeting will be scheduled and 
drawings will be provided. 

 

2) Is installation required, or just equipment? 
Answer: Installation is required. 

3) For the bid deposit, can you confirm a Bank Check equal to 5% of Bid Item 1 meets the requirement and 
not 5% of the total of Items 1,2 and 3? 

Answer: The bid deposit can be for 5% of total base bid (Item #1) only. 

4) Excerpt in Question: SCADA Software: Commercially available SCADA package compatible with Windows 
platform. Acceptable software packages include: 
o Wonderware by AVEVA: 
o Ignition by Inductive Automation 
o GE Digital iFIX 
o Siemens WinCC 
o Rockwell Automation FactoryTalk View 
o Schneider Electric Vijeo Citect 

Answer: Any bidder is not limited to the list of acceptable software packages in the bid package: however, the 

proposed SCADA package must be compatible with Windows platform.   

5) Do you have a designated area for the SCADA workstations and server(s)? 
Answer: The Main server is in the Power Plant and the Backup server is in an adjacent building. 

6) What's your current SCADA system? 
Answer: ACS – Automated Control Systems 
 
7) Which PLC system are you using?  
Answer: Linux - RedHat 

8) What type of communication protocol are you using (closed red, Ethernet, fiber, etc.)? 
Answer: DNP3 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Please Return this signed Addendum with your Bid Response 

Company:     __________________________________________  

Signature: ___________________________________________  Date: __________________________________ 


